CONSENT: 11/22/2016
Office of

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold — County Attorney %R/
DATE: November 14, 2016

SUBJECT: Annual Resolution re Delegation of Authority Concerning
Declarations of State of Local Emergencies and to Act in a
State Declared Emergency Affecting Indian River County

The attached resolution delegates to the County Administrator, or his
designee, the authority to declare states of local emergencies and to act in
a State of Florida declared emergency affecting Indian River County from
November 22, 2016 through December 31, 2017.

Funding:

There are no costs associated with this agenda item.

Requested Action:

Adopt the attached resolution delegating authority to the County
Administrator, or his designee, to declare states of local emergencies and
to act in a state declared emergency affecting Indian River County effective
from November 22, 2016 through December 31, 2017.
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